
Town of Wellfleet 1 Selectboard Agenda 

Meeting materials are available on the Town of Wellfleet web site: http://www.wellfleet-ma.gov.  Motions may be offered and votes 

may be taken by the Board on any agenda item except for Announcements & Public Comment 
 
 

Wellfleet Selectboard  

 

 

Note: Start Time of 10 am  

The Wellfleet Selectboard will hold an Executive Session meeting on Friday, December 11, 2020, at 10:00 

a.m. This meeting will be held virtually via Zoom. This meeting will be held via Zoom Video 

Conference in accordance with the temporary suspension and enhancement of the Open Meeting Law 

requirements by Governor Baker. Instructions for a Zoom video conference meeting which also allows 

phone dial-in are given below: 

1. Watch a livestream on Wellfleet’s YouTube Channel located at the following link: 

www.youtube.com/c/wellfleettownmedia.  

2. Join the meeting hosted in Zoom by using the following link: 

https://zoom.us/j/98788085014?pwd=VjN4bGtBaml4YmtGQjNiZEFUVk1QZz09  

3. Audio, video, chat, and screen sharing functions will be disabled during the public session. Request to 

participate by using the “raise hand” function. Meeting ID: 987 8808 5014 | Passcode: 063835 

a. Raise hand in smartphone app – touch bottom of your screen and select “more” - hit “raise 

hand” button 

b. Raise hand on computer – hit “participants” button on bottom of screen – hit “raise hand” 

button on bottom of participants panel 

c. Please make sure you properly identify yourself before speaking, rename yourself by selecting 

the participants button and choosing “more” (or by holding down on your name on a 

smartphone app) and selecting “rename” - full, legal names only. 

d. Please join the meeting on time. 

4. You may also listen to the meeting by calling in on a phone to +1 929 205 6099 and enter Meeting 

ID: 987 8808 5014 | Passcode: 063835 Landline callers can participate by dialing *9 to raise their 

hand. 

5. You may submit questions and comments to the Town using the following email: 

executive.assistant@wellfleet-ma.gov Comments made during the meeting via e-mail will be sent to 

Selectboard members AFTER the meeting. 

6. Meeting materials are attached to this agenda, available online at Wellfleet-ma.gov. It is recommended 

that phone participants access materials in advance of the meeting. 

7. Please follow the following general instructions: 

a. Keep your phone muted at all times when not talking; no one is allowed to unmute themselves 

during the meeting. 

i. Selectboard meetings are NOT interactive.  If public comments are allowed that’s all, 

comments only, not questions.  

ii. If the Chair is allowing comments during the meeting the number of comments will be 

limited and may be no longer than one minute. 

b. Do not use speakerphone; do not use Bluetooth devices; mute all background noise. 

c. Please do not speak until the Chair asks for public comments or questions and you have been 

recognized by the moderator and unmuted. 

d. After the business section is complete no public comments are permitted.  Future agenda items 

are from the Selectboard, no one else. 

8. It is anticipated that the meeting will be recorded by the Town. Anyone else desiring to record the 

meeting may do so only after notifying the chair and may not interfere with the conduct of the meeting 

in doing so. 

I. Announcements, Open Session and Public Comments   

Note: Public comments must be brief.  The Board will not deliberate or vote on any matter raised 

solely during Announcements & Public Comments. 

http://www.wellfleet-ma.gov/
https://www.youtube.com/c/wellfleettownmedia
https://zoom.us/j/98788085014?pwd=VjN4bGtBaml4YmtGQjNiZEFUVk1QZz09
mailto:executive.assistant@wellfleet-ma.gov


Town of Wellfleet 2 Selectboard Agenda 

Meeting materials are available on the Town of Wellfleet web site: http://www.wellfleet-ma.gov.  Motions may be offered and votes 

may be taken by the Board on any agenda item except for Announcements & Public Comment 
 
 

II. Board/Committee Appointments 

A. Steven Blanchard –  Rights of Public Access Committee 

B. Jim Hood – Municipal Housing Trust Fund 

III. Review and Discussion of Appointment of  Town Accountant 

IV. Adjournment of Open Session and move into Executive session – pursuant to G.L.c. 30A, 

s21(a)  

Pursuant to G.L. c. 30A, §21(a) (3) To discuss strategy with respect to collective bargaining or 

litigation if an open meeting may have a detrimental effect on the bargaining or litigating position 

of the public body and the chair so declares; 

A. Update on Litigation Status Report from KP Law, Town Counsel 

V. Executive Session Minutes 

A. June 23, 2020 

VI. Adjournment of Executive Session 

http://www.wellfleet-ma.gov/


SELECTBOARD 
  

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST 

Meeting Date: December 11, 2020 
  

 

 

 
 
 

 

 
 

 

BOARD/COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS – A 

 

REQUESTED BY: Principal Clerk 

DESIRED ACTION: Appointment of Steven Blanchard to the Rights of Public Access 

Committee 

PROPOSED 

MOTION:  

 

I move to appoint Steven Blanchard to the Rights of Public Access 

Committee to fill a term ending June 30, 2022. 

 

VOTED:       Reinhart____  Wilson _____  Carlson ______  

 

      Bacon _______   DeVasto _______ 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

II 



TOWN OF WELLFLEET 
APPLICATION FOR TOWN BOARDS & COMMITTEES MEMBERSHIP 

Wellfleet depends on its citizens to carry out many of our government's activities. Your community 
needs your help. Please volunteer. 

FILL OUT THE FORM BELOW and mail it to: 
Wellfleet Selectmen's Office, Town Hall, 300 Main Street, Wellfleet, MA 02667 

Mailing Address 3v ,1; lf J(L_/1 A vt 
l/t)EL Lf c I. £-r t1.J} o 2. t t 7 

Phone (Home) ~Otf 1'1 Cf' Cf 8'°¥ l (cell) !//} :Z 8') 65 J. 7 
E-mail J>7£Vt/\/f ,5llllV t../j ll,.Q;?e_, ~/J1L q,O'.) 

Please describe · · · · lunteer service, that you feel would be 
useful to the Town: L.lfv,,c;--6-'6'«'9i:& : L 

ltt1TJ/,!fftok,Jf1«~5 f [UH lt;>Vlfv£ TY ~(ld?J.vH' &wt lsco'-lft I/PAI 

Please add any other information that you think may be useful, including education or other 
fonnal training, specialized courses, professional licenses or certifications, etc.: 

ft..r!Afy Et.e.crf?lc& (. r J;Prw~Ac -;!IIG;fl/ tr,(e 

Committees/Boardsoflnterest:l) /J½Tf or N!i,c Jc.c/-JJ ~,r,r:c. 
2) ________________ _ 

3) ________________ _ 



SELECTBOARD 
  

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST 

Meeting Date: December 11, 2020 
  

 

 

 
 
 

 

 
 

 

BOARD/COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS – B 

 

REQUESTED BY: Principal Clerk 

DESIRED ACTION: Appointment of Board of Trustees for the Municipal Housing 

Trust Fund 

PROPOSED 

MOTION:  

 

I move to appoint Jim Hood to the Municipal Housing Trust 

Fund Board of Trustees, for a one-year term. 

 

VOTED:       Reinhart____  Wilson _____  Carlson ______  

 

      Bacon _______   DeVasto _______ 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

II 



T0lvN 0F WELLFLEHT
APPLICATION FOR T0lh7N BOARDS & COMM:ITTEES MEMBERSHIP

Wellfleet depends on its citizens to carry out many of our govemment's activities.  Your community
needs your help.   PJecrse vo/#7?¢egJ..

FILL OUT THE FORM BELOW and mail it to:
Wellfleet Selectmen's Office, Town Hall, 300 Main Street, Wellfleet, MA 02667

rL   Mane     rf ennA6E6     .'l}oot>                                               Dgrf ye

Mailing Address PO. iso7:   /dq

ThB::H+#mst%8o>3:q;#%,L.com(Pun)
•,

q/7-s{?6-O/2-I

I    Please describe briefly any woi.k experience,  including vo]unl:eel. seivice, that you feel would be
useful to the Town:

D.liRf ialla A  e  Fat/a(riE.I h4rwiSmpfic;Ni o&rcr2 c^,

I    Please add any other information that you think may be useful, including education or other
formal training, specialized courses, professional licenses or certifications, etc. :

•¢E:12c2,/l;C)

•'ces 2o,,-
2.c),?

I    Committees/Boards of Interest: 1)

2)

3)

lnuLN/| Fro_feD_4ife_a_



SELECTBOARD 
  

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST 

Meeting Date: December 11, 2020 
  

 

 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 

REVIEW AND DISCUSSION OF APPOINTMENT OF 

TOWN ACCOUNTANT 

 

REQUESTED BY: Town Administrator 

DESIRED ACTION: Review and Discussion of Appointment of Town Accountant 

PROPOSED 

MOTION:  

 

VOTED:       Reinhart____  Wilson _____  Carlson ______  

 

      Bacon _______   DeVasto _______ 

 

 
 

III 



SELECTBOARD 
  

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST 

Meeting Date: December 11, 2020 
  

 

 

 
 
 

 

 

 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

 

REQUESTED BY: Chair 

DESIRED ACTION: Enter in Executive Session based on G.L. c. 30A, §21(a)(X) 

PROPOSED 

MOTION:  

I move to adjourn the public meeting at ______ and enter in 

executive session for the following reasons: 

 

3. Pursuant to G.L. c. 30A, §21(a) (3) To discuss strategy with 

respect to collective bargaining or litigation if an open meeting 

may have a detrimental effect on the bargaining or litigating 

position of the public body and the chair so declares; 

 

The board will not reconvene in public session after the executive 

session. 

 

Roll Call Vote. 

 

VOTED:       Reinhart____  Wilson _____  Carlson ______  

 

      Bacon _______   DeVasto _______ 

 

 

III 



SELECTBOARD 
  

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST 

Meeting Date: December 11, 2020 
  

 

 

 
 
 

 

EXECUTIVE SESSION MINUTES 

 

REQUESTED BY: Executive Assistant 

DESIRED ACTION: Approval of Minutes 

PROPOSED 

MOTION:  

 

I move to approve the minutes of the June 23, 2020 executive 

session and release them. 

 

ACTION TAKEN:  Moved By: _________________  Seconded By: ________________ 

Condition(s):  

 

 

VOTED: Yea _____   Nay_______ Abstain ________ 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

IV 



SELECTBOARD 
  

AGENDA ACTION REQUEST 

Meeting Date: December 11, 2020 
  

 

 

 
 
 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

 

REQUESTED BY: Chair 

DESIRED ACTION: Adjournment 

PROPOSED 

MOTION:  

 

I move to adjourn Executive Session. 

 

ACTION TAKEN:  Moved By: _________________  Seconded By: ________________ 

Condition(s):  

 

 

VOTED: Yea _____   Nay_______ Abstain ________ 

 

 

 

 

 

IV 


	0aef5a173382920cf0bd6a4cbae5c5a1b8a4a673f5ee8d6d502b7092877c1d0e.pdf
	af2ddba00196aee45fb7b545e73633f68d017f3d897c891baf61b8c70877f8fa.pdf
	af2ddba00196aee45fb7b545e73633f68d017f3d897c891baf61b8c70877f8fa.pdf
	af2ddba00196aee45fb7b545e73633f68d017f3d897c891baf61b8c70877f8fa.pdf
	af2ddba00196aee45fb7b545e73633f68d017f3d897c891baf61b8c70877f8fa.pdf
	af2ddba00196aee45fb7b545e73633f68d017f3d897c891baf61b8c70877f8fa.pdf

	0aef5a173382920cf0bd6a4cbae5c5a1b8a4a673f5ee8d6d502b7092877c1d0e.pdf
	af2ddba00196aee45fb7b545e73633f68d017f3d897c891baf61b8c70877f8fa.pdf

	0aef5a173382920cf0bd6a4cbae5c5a1b8a4a673f5ee8d6d502b7092877c1d0e.pdf
	af2ddba00196aee45fb7b545e73633f68d017f3d897c891baf61b8c70877f8fa.pdf

	0aef5a173382920cf0bd6a4cbae5c5a1b8a4a673f5ee8d6d502b7092877c1d0e.pdf
	af2ddba00196aee45fb7b545e73633f68d017f3d897c891baf61b8c70877f8fa.pdf


